
2/15/69 

Dear Jerry, 

Relet 2/13, thanks for thevvsrious- 

On the book, it has two values: imTediately, for possible use re N.O., and there is no chance special ordering would locate in time for such use; and historicAlly, for it is the closest thing we can get to a trans-crirt of whet NBC aired.This second evlue is not sufficient for the exnen-diture of any unusual sum. If and when one shows up, that will then be fine, but do not pay the extra tariff. 

I have a borrowed copy of mfhere 8s  A Presidert", which tr s some nix and a contracted transrcint. 

Hurriedly, 

Thetks, 






